238.

239.

240.

241.

242

Furthermore, at all relevant times, DTV and/or RCA had notice and knowledge that
DISH Network sought to enter into such economic relationships with owners of the
rights to sports programming.

As a direct and proximate result of the inducements and threats by DTV and RCA set
forth herein, which are continuing, such retailers and prospective retailers of consumer
electronic goods, and owners of sports programming, have not entered into economic
relationships with DISH Network that they otherwise would have entered into and/or
have cut off existing economic relationships with DISH Network.

DTV and RCA made such inducements and threats with the conscious intent,
maliciously, willfully, intentionally, wrongfully, tortiously and wantonly, to injure DISH
Network in its trade or business, in part in Colorado, and not with any intent to compete
legitimately.

The actions of DTV and RCA have no legitimate business purpose and were without any
privilege or justification.

Moreover, these actions of DTV and RCA were intended to and do constitute, among
other violations of law, an unlawful restraint of trade and an unlawful, and so far
successful, attempt to acquire, maintain and/or consolidate monopoly power.

As a direct and proximate result of the conduct described herein, DISH Network has
been damaged, and continues to be damaged, in its trade or business, in part in Colorado,
and has suffered, and continues to suffer, monetary loss from lost sales of goods and
services that would have been made but for DTV’s tortious conduct and is threatened

with continuing and irreparable damage and/or loss.
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244,

245,

246.

247.

248.

249.

COUNT XVI

Violation of California Business and Professions Code § 17200
Plaintiffs hereby incorporate the above allegations as if fully set forth in this Count XV1I
of the Complaint.
DISH Network is a direct competitor of DTV in the High Power DBS equipment and
service markets, in part in California.
DTV and RCA have committed and/or conspired to commit unfair business acts and
business practices in California that offend established policy and are unethical,
oppressive, unscrupulous and/or substantially injurious to consumers.
The acts and/or practices of DTV and RCA, committed in California and having a
substantial effect on commerce, threaten an incipient violation of antitrust law and
violate the policy and spirit of antitrust laws because their effects are comparable to or
the same as a violation of antitrust laws and significantly threaten or harm competition.
DISH Network has suffered, and continues to suffer, injuries from such unfair acts and
practices in violation of the California Business and Professions Code §§ 17200, et seq.,
and is threatened with continuing and irreparable damage and/or loss.
Plaintiffs hereby incorporate the above allegations as if fully set forth in this Count XVII
of the Complaint.

COUNT XVl

Injurious Falsehood & Business Disparagement

Plaintiffs hereby incorporate the above allegations as if fully set forth in this Count XVII

of the Complaint.

51



251.

252.

253.

254.

255.

256.

257.

258.

259.

As alleged herein, DTV has made false statements regarding DISH Network.
These statements were published to third parties including retailers of High Power DBS
equipment and actual and potential consumers of High Power DBS service,
In making these statements, DTV intended to injure DISH Network’s pecuniary interests
by attempting to convince retailers of High Power DBS equipment and actual and
potential consumers of High Power DBS service not to deal with DISH Networ]?;
HDTV recognized that the statements would likely injure and/or were intended to injure
DISH Network’s pecuniary interests.
Such statements were made maliciously, willfully and wanton.
DTYV knew the statements were false at the time that it made the statements
DISH Network suffered, and continues to suffer, pecuniary loss and/or damage as a
direct and proximate result of DTV’s injurious falsehoods.
COUNT XVIII

Unfair Competition
Plaintiffs hereby incorporate the above allegations as if fully set forth in this Count XVIII
of the Complaint.
DTV’s actions are all illegal and intended to adversely affect the market position of
DISH Network.
DTV’s actions in disparaging DISH Network, in asking retailers and manufacturers to
discriminate against and exclude DISH Network from the marketplace are improper and
violate common law rules supporting competition and thus are intended to obtain an

unfair competitive advantage.
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261. DISH Network is entitled to fairly compete in the marketplace, and the acts and words
of DTV as described in this Complaint are designed to unfairly attack, disparage and
harm the reputation and business prospects of DISH Network for the sole purpose of
providing DTV with an unfair advantage in competing for High Power DBS subscribers.

262. As a direct and proximate result of the improper acts of the defendants described herein,
DTV has been able to unfairly maintain, exploit and consolidate its market position and
has damaged the business reputation and competitive position of DISH Network which
has suffered, and continues to suffer, monetary loss and/or damage to its goodwill for
which it is entitled to monetary recovery.

263. DISH Network is also entitled to an injunction against DTV and the other defendants to
enjoin this illegal conduct.

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

264. Plaintiffs request that this matter be tried before a jury.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF
As relief on the foregoing claims, plaintiffs request that the Court and/or jury:
A. Declare that the existing agreements between DTV, RCA, Hughes Network Systems,
and/or other manufacturers and retailers, which preclude DISH Network from seiling
its product to retailers, violate Section Two of the Sherman Act, are illegal and

unenforceable and that further adherence to these agreements is prohibited:
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Enjoin defendants, both preliminarily and permanently, from entering into or
adhering to any agreements with retailers of High Power DBS receiving equipment
whereby defendants, or any of them, would pay retéilers or offer them other benefits
in exchange for the retailer’s promise not to carry the DISH Network service or any
DISH Network-compatible equipment;

Enjoin defendants, both preliminary and permanently, from engaging in predatory,
anti-competitive conduct with the specific intent to destroy DISH Network as a
competitor;

Declare that the existing agreements between DTV, RCA and/or other manufacturers,
in which RCA and/or other manufacturers of High Power DBS receiving equipment
are prevented or prohibited from developing or manufacturing High Power DBS
receiving equipment that is also capable of receiving DISH Network programming,
violate Section One of the Sherman Act and are void;

Enjoin defendants, both preliminarily and permanently, from threatening retailers of
High Power DBS receiving equipment and services by refusing to permit such
tetailers to the sell DTV-compatible receiving equipment or services unless the
retailers agree not to carry the DISH Network or any DISH Network-compatible
equipment;

Declare that the agreements among DTV and RCA and/or other television
manufacturers tying the sale of television sets to the purchase of High Power DBS

receiving equipment compatible only with DTV High Power DBS service or
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providing for the incorporation internally within the television sets of High Power
DBS recetving equipment compatible only with DTV service, are illegal, and prohibit
further adherence to these agreements;

Enjoin DTV and RCA, both preliminarily and permanently, from entering ipto or
adhering to any agreements tying the sale of television sets to the purchase of High
Power DBS receiving equipment compatible only with DTV High Power DBS
service, or providing for the incorporation internally within television sets of High
Powe‘rr DBS receiving cquip;richt comp:_ﬁiblg only with DTV se.rvi.cé;

Enjoin DTV, both pfeliminari& az.lc;per'rﬁa.ner;t.ly,- fromléntering ihto:or adhering to
any agreements with manufacturers of High Power DBS receiving equipment that
preclude such manufacturers from producing DISH Network-compatible equipment,
or from otherwise inducing or coercing such manufacturers not to produce DISH
Network-compatible High Power DBS receiving equipment;

Declare that the agreements between DTV and the NFL, the NBA and/or other sports
leagues or providers of sports programming, under which DISH Network is
precluded from a fair opportunity to compete for the rights to carry such
programming, are illegal;

Enjoin DTV, both preliminarily and permanently, from entering into or adhering to
any agreements with the NFL, NBA and/or other sports leagues or providers of sports
programming under which DISH Network is precluded from a fair opportunity to

compete for the right to carry such programming;

55




Enjoin DTV, both preliminarily and permanently, from making any false and/or
misleading descriptions or representations of fact that misrepresent the nature,
characteristics and/or qualities of DISH Network’s goods, services or commercial
activities;

Order DTV to remove from its website or any other ‘advertis_in'g ;naférial ansf fa_lse i

and/or misleading descriptions or representations of fact that nﬁsréi)fééent the néf}iré, | _
charat:teristics and/or qualities of DISH Network’s goods, services or commgrcial
aétivities;

Enjoin DTV, both preliminarily and permanently, from passing off lﬁanufécmred
goods to consumers without revealing its own ownership interest in such
manufacturers;

Enjoin DTV, both preliminarily and permanently, from paying money to a
manufacturer to induce it to build equipment that is suitable only for DTV-
compatible satellite service;

Order DTV and other defendants to provide to DISH Network an accounting of all
profits obtained from the illegal activity described in this Complaint;

Order defendants to pay in-kind those illegal profits to DISH Network or t-o the
registry of the Court to be used for a public purpose;

Order defendants to pay to DISH Network damages in a sum necessary to
compensate it for its loss of sales and/or damage to its goodwill and business

reputation;
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Enjoin DTV, both preliminarily and permanently, from disparaging the goods,
services, property and/or business of DISH Network by false and/or misleading
misrepresentations of fact, or any other unfair competition or deceptive trade
practices;

Declare that the existing agreements between DTV, RCA and/or other manufacturers
and retailers, which preclude DISH Network from selling its product to retaiiers,
violate Section 6-4-105 of the Colorado Revised Statutes;

Declare that the existing agreements betiveén DTV, RCA and/or other manufacturers
and retailers, which preclude DISH Network from selling its product to retailers,
violate Section 6-4-104 of the Colorado Revised Statutes;

Declare that DTV and RCA have tortiously interfered with the contractual
relationships between DISH Network and various retailers, and award damages to
DISH Network accordingly;

Declare that DTV and RCA have tortiously interfered with the economic
relationships, prospective contractual relations and/or business expectancy between
DISH Network and various retailers, and award damages to DISH Network
accordingly;

Award DISH Network damages to compensate for the monetary loss of the sale of
goods and services that would have been made but for DTV s tortious conduct;
Declare that defendants have violated Section 17200 of the California Business and

Professions Code;
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BB.

CC.

DD.

EE.

Enjoin defendants, both preliminarily and permanently, from committing or
conspiring to commit unfair business acts and business practices against DISH
Network in California;

Enjoin DTV, both preliminarily and permanently, from making any disparaging or
false statements regarding DISH Network;

Declare that defendants have engaged in unfair competition;

Enjoin defendants from committing or engaging in any acts that constitute unfair
comﬁetition; |

Order defendants to recall any merchaﬁdise: or equipment that has been illegally
placed into the stream of commerce as the result of any unfair competition or illegal
monopolization;

Award DISH Network, after a trial before a jury, any and all damages, including
treble damages and/or punitive damages, to which DISH Network may show itself
entitled;

Award DISH Nerwork its costs, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, and any other

relief, in law or equity, to which DISH Network may show itself entitled.
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Respectfully submitted this _/ _ day of _feéruary , 2000.

T. WADE WELCH & ASSOCIATES

T Moste Wilily Loy Ty ) OiZomn

T. Wade Welch

2401 Fountainview, Suite 215
Houston, Texas 77057

(713) 952-4334

(713) 952-4994 (fax)

SQUIRES, SANDERS & DEMPSEY L.L.P.
Mark A. Nadeau
40 North Central Avenue, Suite 2700
it Thoenix, Arizona 85004
(502) 528-4000
(602) 253-8129 (fax) S

ATTORNEYS FOR PLAINTIFFS

Plaintiffs’ Address:

David K. Moskowitz, Esq.

General Counsel and Vice President
EchoStar Communications Corporation
EchoStar Satellite Corporation
EchoStar Technologies Corporation
5701 S. Santa Fe

Littleton, Colorado 80120
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  _ o
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLORADQ APR O 2 20w

IABEZY R fmszzspzs
o 7 ) ) - v CLZRR
Civil Acuon No. 0G-K-212 g T ——

== U-'-:Fi;;‘

ECHOSTAR COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION.

a Nevada corporation:

ECHUSTAR SATELLITE CORPORATION. 2 Coloradc carporalon: o) _

and ECHOSTAR TECHNOLOGIES CORPORATION. 2 Texas comparatioh N ECEIVED
FEB 2 ¢ 2002

CUBERAL COMMUNICATIONS SORWISNEH
DFFICE OF THE “EPAETARY

PlaintifTs.

DIRECT\ ENTERPRISES. INC.. a Delaware corporation:;
DIRECTV. INC.. a California corporation: DIRECTV
MERCHANDISING. INC.. a Delaware corporation:
DIRECTV OPERATIONS. INC., a Califomia corporation;
HUGHES NETWORK SYSTEMS. a Delaware corporation:
THOMSON CONSUMER ELECTRONICS. INC..

d/b'a. RCA. a Delaware corporation:

RADIOSEACK CORPORATION, a Delaware corporation:
CIRCUIT CITY STORES INC.. a Virginia corporation:

and BEST BUY CO.. INC.. a Minnesota corporation.

Defendants. JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

AMENDED COMPLAINT

Plainuffs EchoStar Communications Corporation. EchaS:ar Satellite Corporation and
EchoStar Technelegies Corporation (collectively. “EchoStar™ or ~Plaintiffs . by and through
their attornevs. Boies. Schiller & Flexner LLP and T Wade Weleh & Associares. bring this

R . - . . . . PR . . - P h
action ayamst Detendants Direc TV Enterprises. [ne.: DirecT\ - e Diree TV Merchandising. /’\(
w



[nc.. Direc TV Operations. Inc.: Hughes Network Svstems i“Hugnzs"1 reollectivels. “Diree T\™
or the “Dirzc TV Defendants™): Thomson Consumer Electronics. Inc. d'b-a RCA ("RCA™;: and
RadioSnack Corporation (“RadioShack™: Circunt Cirv Stores. Inc. -~Circuit Cin "1 and Bes: Buy
Co.. Inc. (“Best Buy™) (the “National Exciusive Retailers.” and colizctively with the DirecT\’
Defendants and RCA. the “Defendants™). and allege. upon information as o themszlvas and
statements made in their presence. and upon information and belief as 1o all other maners. as

1ollows:

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

=

1 This action arises from Direc TV s illegal efforts to preclude competition on the
merits in the market for high-power direct broadcast satellite ("DBS™) television equipmant and
service. Since the inception of high-power DBS service. DirecT\ has occupied a dominant
market position. [nitially, and for a period of approximately etghteen months. Direc T\ was the
sole provider of high-power DBS sex;'\'ice in the United States. Afier EchoStar’s entry introduced
the potential for competition in the Hich-Power DBS Market. DirecTV decided wherzver
possible w p.re\—'ent competition on the merits. and 1o engage in 2 pattern of exclusionan and
oredatony conduct that utilized its preexisting dominance {and maintained that dominance). Asa
resuil. DirecTV sull occupies a 63%o share of the market for high-power DBS equipment and
service.

Z. DirecTV's exclusionary and predatory conduct consists. among other things. of

interrelated coercive threats and artificially inflated pavments:



va)  Tonduce major national electronics rewijers RudioShack. Circuit Cirv
ana Best Buy rthe “Nanona! Exclusive Retailers™) to boveott Diree T\ s
competitors and their superior altematve products. including EchoStar’s
DISH Nemwork:

{br  To Keep other retailers. including num=rous national and local eiectronics
retailers. from distributing EchoStar s service and EchoStar-compatible
equipment:

t¢)  To bar the Natonal Football Leagus «“"NFL™) and other profzssional sports

leagues from contracting with EcheStar. and from even sntemaining
potential offers that EchoStar may wish to make in the future:

(d)  To prevent RCA and other manufacturers of high-definition 1elevisions
(*“HDTVs") from making their HDTV's compatible with high-power DBS
service other than DirecTV's: and

(e) To ensure that HDTV's produced by RCA and other manufacturers are not
sold by retatlers that choose 1o sell EchoSiar products and services.

3. The Nationa! Exclusive Retailers have not merziy acceded to DirecTV s threats
and inducements. but have done so‘n}utualiy and by horizontal agreement: they have mutually
agreed that each will carry onlyv the DBS products and services oi DirecTV. and not of any other
high-power [?BS provider. In a freely competitive market. ihe natural incentives of retailers are
to offer the highest quality products, thereby both ensuring consumers™ welfare as well their own
competitivenass with other retailers doing the same. By removing the principal threat 1o which
individual acquiescence to DirecTV s tlerms would otherwize exnese any one of them -- the

threat that a competing retailer of comparable statute would heivinen competition. and gain

competitive advantage. by carrving EchoStar’s superior prazucis and services -- the boveor of
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DirecTV s lugh-power DBS competitor has undercut the retajjess’ orainary competitive
inceniive. and with it the consumer benefiis 1t ordinarily sanerates.

4. In addion o Joining the conspiracy. Direc TV has fucilitated the hoveot.
mcluding by acting as conduit for some of the requisite assurancss among the horizonwuahiv rajated
parties, Over and above adhering to the terms of the boveott. the Naijonal Exclusive Retallers
provide information te Direc TV about retailers who cam competing gaods. such as EchoSuar
equipment and service. so that DirecTV mav terminate their contracts and othenwise penatize
them. including by withholding from them money anributable o their past sales of DirecTV
progucts. and by acting in concert with others (o deprive them of access 10 other imporant
nroducts.

3 Defendants” conduct has successfully {oreclosed competition in the most

significant high-power DBS equipment and service distribution channels. Although EchoSuur

-
I

has grown remarkably since Iaunchiﬁg 1ts DISH Newwork in March 1996, DirecTV s
anticompetitve and unlawful conduct has impesed heightened costs on EchoStar and otherwise
erected subs{amial impediments t0 EchoStar’s abilin to offer its superior product and 10 provida
consumers with the (superior) alternaiives and options that a competitive regime is desienad 1o
mare available. Despite EchoStar’s success. DT\ s anti-competizh ¢ and illesal conduct has
preventad. and conunues to prevent. EchoStar from gaining cusiomers for its services and its

¢quipment that it otherwise would have had. and from otherwise aecively and legiiimaieiv

competing with DirecTV in the High-Power DBS market.

-



b. As 4 result of their predatory. unreasonabie anc per ac liiegai condusi. Detendants
have deprived miltions of consumers of a meaningful choice on the merits among compating
hign-power DBS equipment and service, imposing extensive hari: o2 the tvpe the antitrus: iaws

were designed o prevant

PARTIES
7. Pluintff EchoSiar Communicauions Corporation: 727 C 71 iz ¢ Nevada

comporation. ECC is 2 leading high-power DBS programming se= o2 providar,

8. Piaintit] EchoStar Satellite Corporation ("ESC™. is & Calorade corporation.
Q. ECC and ESC have their principal place of business 2 2701 South Sania Fa.

Litdeton. Colorade 80120,

1

a Texas comoraiion that

Lra]

10. Plainuff EchoStar Technolegies Corporation (7E 7.

is a wholly owned subsidiary of ECC. ETC is a leader in the i12:J ~7 high-tech Sigital saiellite

e ewlimae te waaaliea
TERIOLMErI A rpoang

dish antennas. receivers and other digital equipment that permiz 21 CCs

r
(%4

DISH Network high-power DBS programming service. ETC Hus x principal pizce 05 business
in Englewood. Colorado.
e ar2

. Defendunts DirecTV Enterprises. Inc. and Direc I™v lizrehondising. |

Delaware corporations with their principal place of businass at 22 L. fnsperal =i

Sevundo. California 90245



e tr2tzndamts Dirac TV, Inc. and Direc T\ Operatic~=<. Inc. are Caiitomia
corporations wit: therr principal place of business ai 2230 E. Imperiat Highway. Ei Sequnde.
Caitfornia 90243, Diree TV, Inc. operates its Broadcast Center in Castle Rock. Coiorade 80104
ana maintains u rewional office in Denver. Colorado 80202,

i>. DireeTV. Inc.. Direc TV Merchandising. Inc. and Direc T\ Operations. inc. are all.
directly or indiveciy. wholly owned subsidiaries of Direc T\ Emerorises. Inc.

14 Detendant Hughes is a Delaware corporation with its principal place of business
at 11717 Explorauen Lane, Germantown. Mainvland 20876.

13 Defendant Thomson Consumer Electronics. Inc. '» 2 Delaware corporation with
its principal place of business at 10530 North Meridian Strest. Indianapolis. Indiana 46290,
Themson Consumer Electronics. Inc. does business as RCA.

16. Defendant RadioShack is a Delaware corporation with its principal siacs ol

s
’

business at 100 Throckmorton Strecl'. Suite 1800. Fort Worth. Texas 76102,

17 Defendant Circuit City is a Virginia corporation wit its principal piace of
dusiness ar 9930 Maviand Drive. Richmond. Virginia 23233,

'8, Oefendant Best Buy is a Minnesota corporation with iis principal place of
ousiness at “07F Fiving Cloud Drive. Eden Prairie. Minnesota 33322

19, zach of Defendants RadioShack. Circuit Citv and Best Buy is @ principal

compatitor iz ather in the sale of high-power DBS equipticn: 3038 servigas. Al zasia
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suostantial amount of the competition faced by any member of the croup wouid. i the ordinar
course. be supplied by other members of the group.

JURISDICTION AND V'ENUE

20. Plaintiffs bring this action pursuant 10 Sections 1 and 2 of the Sharman Act. | 3
L.S.C. §§ T and 2: Section 3 of the Clavton Act. 13 U.S.C. § 14: Section 23121 of the Lanham
Act. 13 U.S.C. € 1125a)1 KBj: the Colorade Antitrust Act of 1992, Col. Rev. San § 6-=2-10] e
seqa.: the Colorado Consumer Protection Act. Col. Rev. Stat. § 6-1-101 er sec.: Calitomia
Business and Professions Code §§ 16720. 16730. 17200 and 17203: and under the common law
doctrine. of tortious interference with contract. tortious interference with prospective contractual
relations. trade libel and unfair competition.

=1. This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this aclion pursuant to 28
U.S.C. §$ 1331, 1557(a) and [367(a). insofar as Plaintiffs” First through Seventh claims for relief

-

arise under federal statutes. inter alia. the Sherman Act. the Clavion Act and the Lanham Act:

and Plaintitfs” Eighth through Nineteenth claims for relief are so related to Plaintiffs™ faderal faw

claims that they form part of the same case and conwoversy.
22 Defendants are subject to personal jurisdiction in this District pursuant to Col.
ev. Stat. § 13-1-124. because they are authorized 10 transact and in fact have transacied business
within the State of Colorado; own. use or possess real properny within the State of Colorado:
have commined tortious acts within the State of Colorado or have comumitied torious acts that
have caused infuny and damage within the State of Colorado. and have sufficient contacts with
the State of Colorado and have purposefuily availed themselves of the benefits ang arivileges of
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conductinge husiness in the State of Coloradue such that this Cour s axercise of lurisdiction
compons with due process.

23 Among other contacts. Direc T\ provides subscription television programming to
thousands of Colorado citizens on a continuous basis. and Direc TV, Inc. operates an uplink
center in Castle Rock. Colorado. DirecT\" derives substamial revenues by selling 2guipment and
distributing programming 1o consumers in Colorado and natonwide. Hughes acts in concert

with DirecTV on a nationwide basis 1o sell products and exert market influence within Colorade.

RCA maimains sales and service offices in Denver, Colorado. RCA. RadioShack. Circui: Cin
and Best Buy each derive substantial revenue from the sale of elecironic equipment. including
high-power DBS equipment. in Colorade and nationwide. RadicShack. Circuit Cinv and Best
Buy each maintain one or more retail stores in Colorado.

24 Venuein this Distri_cl 15 proper pursuant 10 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b1and (¢). and 13 -
L.5.C. §§ 13 and 22. inasmuch as ali'Defendams are corporalions that are subject 1o personal
Jurisdiction in this District and therefore are deemed to reside in tiis District. and 2 substantial
part of the e;'ems and omissions giving rise to Plaintiffs’ claims herein occurred in this Distict.

25, Defendamts™ activities. as alleged herein. were and are within the flow of interstate

comunerce. and were and are intended 10. did and do have a direc. subsiantial and rEASUNLDY

foreseeable effect on intersiate commerce within the United Staes.

S



STATEMENT QF FACTS

26, High-power DBS 1s a revolutionary technology tha: has changed the way many
consumers waltch 1efevision. High-power DBS provides hundreds of channels of digitai-crisp
picture and sound directly to viewers. without an expensive and iimited network of cabizas or
local broadcast antennas. The illegai practices in which Direc TV has engaced have been -- und.
unchecked. would continue to be -- harmful 10 competition in this voung market for an imporant
emerging lechnofogy.

The Limits of Broadecast and Cable Television Sarvice

27.  Before the advent of DBS. television signals were sent by either broadcast or
cable. Broadcast television relies on local. over-the-air transmissions to offer free access o a
handful of channels. Cable service providers use miles of cabie and signal boasters 1o daliver.

for a fee. an increased number of channels. Cable service has gained in prominence over the past

»
.

thirre vears: households subscribing io cable television now number in the tens of millions.

28.  Both cable service and over-the-air broadcasts. however. remain subject o
stenificant lir'nitations that impair their suitability for many consumers. For example. boih suffer
2 decline in quality as the signal travels farther from its source. Local broadeasting sl onh
otfers a few channels. and most cable TV svsiems carry fewer than one hundred. Further, cabiz
rates and costs have tncreased steadily. causing many consumers io view cable as g poor vaiue
proposition. Moreover. both cable and local broadcasts are geographically limited: oo
broadcasts reach only viewers able to receive the signal and cable TV can only serve subseribars
whose homes are or can be connected (o a cable svstem’s network o) cables and hoosters. Thus.,
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aithough many American houszhaoids have access te cabiv and over-the-atr broadcasts. and others
have access 10 one or the other. millions have access o neither.

Direct-1o-Haome Sateltlite Service Emeroezs
To Serve Customers Bevond the Cable Inirzstructure

29, The shoricomings of cable T\ and traditional over-the-air TV broadcasts led o
the accelerated development of a new technolouy for distribution oiielevision programming:
direct-to-home satellite service.

30.  When direci-to-home satellite service premiered in the late 1970s. it utilized C-
hand frequency satellites. The low power of C-band signals required the consumer 1o use a
hackvard dish antenna four to eight feet in diameter. which was both ungainly and difficult to
install in densely populated areas. Indeed. the size and cost of these dish antennas have rendered
C-band technology largely obsoelete.

31, In 1989, the first ge;ieralion of DBS technology emerged. known as medium-
power DBS. DBS works through the transmission of TV signals from one or more gzostationary
satellites directly 1o a dish antenna locaied at the customer’s residence. Medium-power DBS
required a smaller dish antenna that was 27" 10 39" in diameter.

22, The first (and only significant) provider of medium-power DBS eguipmant and
programuming was Primestar. which Direc TV acquired in 1999, At its peak. Primestar offered
approximately 140 channeis to 1.8 million subscribers. Although Primesiar currently coninuas
limited operations -- its subscribers now number fewer than 110,090 -- Diree TV has baen

attemptng to upgrade Primestar customers to its own high-power DBS equinment and service..
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Al present. Primestar 1s the only medium-power DBS servizz availablo in the Unitzd States. and
no new medium-power DBS service is expected 10 be deveiopad.

Hivh-Power DBRS Makes Direci-to-Home Sateliite Servige
Avaiiable with @ Small Dish Antenna and a: & Lower Cost

RER High-power DBS operates in a higher frequency range (the Ku-bandt thun C-band
and medium-power DBS. Using these higher frequencies and hicher power. as weli as wida
spacing berween sateliites. high-power DBS can deiiver video programming directly 1o an 18" 10
24" diameter dish at the subscriber’s home. This smaller dish antenna size makes location and
installation of a high-power DBS dish antenna more feasible than a C-band or even a medium-
pover DBS dish antenna.

4. Ascompared o the most prevalent cable syvstems. high-power DBS offers many
more channels and significantly improved. CD-quality video and audio. Through enitancad
digital compression. the hi_r__rh-powe_‘r DBS subscriber can choose from an unprecadented array of
movie channels. sports programming. news and information programming. family and
educational programming. pay-per-view programming. foreign language programming. religious
programming. other special interest programming. HDT\" broadeasts. and. in some instances.
foca! independent and network-affiliated channeais. Several of the premium movie services that
originated in the cable environment. such as HBO. Cinemax. Showtime. The Movie Channel and
The Disney Channel, offer high-power DBS subscribers muitiplz channeis with different

programming schedules.



Wy fn 1994, Direc T\ ofizred the first nigh-power DBS svsiem. Diree ™\ remainad
the sole provider of high-power DBS service and equipmeni tor its (irst eighteen montis in
operation. Foliowing vears of planning and hundreds of miilions of dollars in advancs capitui
investment. on December 28. 1993, EchoStar successfully launchzd its firs: inigh-power DBS
satellite. Shorly thereafier. in March 1996, EchoStar introducec DISH Network. its iigh-power
DBS programming service.

36. EchoStar’s DISH Newwork offers two hundred morz channeis than Direc TV and
has a significantly bener record for cusiomer service. DISH Network afse offzrs ioca!l broadeast
channels by satellite in thirty-three markets around the country. substantially mare than Direc TV,
DISH Newwork ranked number one 1 customer satisfaction survays by LD, Power & Associates
in both 1999 and 2000.

DEFENDANTS ANTI-COMPETITIVE CONDUCT

37. To avoid having to compete with EchoStar on the mertts. and in order 1o raise its

new rival’s costs. DirecTV has engaged in a broad array of predaiory. unreasonabiz and per se

.

itlegal conduct. Each feature of this range of illegal conduct is designed to and does reinforce the
anti-competitive impact of the others. This conduct has effective’y prevented EcheStar. d2spite

the superior quality and antractiveness af its service, {rom bringing optimal compstiiive Henef
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1o consumers and materiatly dimintshing DirecT\”s monopoly pawer. Indezd. DiraeTV has

+

conunually utilized that very power to secure the arrangements (521 paiTeluate i



38 First. DirecT\; has substantially torecioszd competiion m STTUTINY WiLE
slecrronics retailers a series of exclusive-dealing contracts whose anui-compzutive design and
effect outweigh any pro-competitive justification. Second. Dirzo ™\ has enumezred & grour
boveott of EchoSiar’s equipment by major retailers. Third. Direc ™\ has conspirad with mos: of
the major HDT\ manuracturers 10 exclude EchoSiar from ths nevw and imponam HDTV marker,
by paving the manufacturers to butld products specificaliv designzs 0 be incompaiibiz wiih

DISH Newwork. and has used its influence with thase manufaciuress o threaten retailers that
carmy EchoStar’'s equipment and service with exclusion from ths markat for HDTV's, Fourth,

DirecT\ has paid major sports leagues o refuse even 10 accent ~ids irom EchoStar for current or

Tuture sports progranuming rights. Fitth. Direc TV has engagas = wide-rancine unhir

competition. including falsely disparaging EchoStar's equipman: =

39, Viewed independently. each of these aspects o7 Diree TV 3 conduct unreaso radfv

restrains trade because it substantially forecloses competition ‘r 11 market for high-power DBS

equipment and service. perpetuates DirecTV s monopoly in it warket. and Siminishes

.
2iQree.

consumer choicz. Taken together. these various schemas have = en more anti-comperisiy 2

None of them. alone or together. has any legitimate business ‘v ation ar serves any ore-

comipetitive odiective that could not be achieved throush sumsisin v less

LY}



Dirae TV Cocrees and Improneriy Induces Electronics Ratailers
Te Excludy BzhoStar Progucts anc S=rvices

40, DireeTV sells @ substantial amount of its high-power DBS equipment. and

correspanding programming s2rvice subscriptions. through consumar electronics rawilers Gial in

]
jreaaes oy
.-

2xchange for repates. activation pavments and residuals. among other things. have apread o sail

Direc TV -compauible equipment exclusively.

=3 For instance. large-chain national electronics retailars "Natonal Chain

e

Retailers™). such as RadioShack. Circuit Citv and Best Buy. offer a distinctive rang2 o progucts
and services. Pezrhaps for this reason. they transact a substanual percantage of all home
2lectronics sal2s in the United States each vear.

42, DirecTV has secured a series of agreements with the National Exclusive Rewilers,

saTVviLe.

nursuant o which the Retailers agree not to promote or offer EchoStar’s equipment and s

In exchange. the National Exciusive Retailers receive a variety of inducements. including <z

paviments or rebates for each DireeTV-compatible receiver they scll. They also recehve o

percentage af DirecTV's future hizh-power DBS service profits through a residuais progrant.

The sizes of these rebates and residuals are tied to the National Exclusive Retailers” express
agreziment 1o nromote or sell only Direc TV high-power DBS equipment and service and not o
~romote or s2.] EcheStar equipment or service. The agreements impesg no exclusivin oniization

on Dirae TV, which is free 1o sell and market its services through s many retailers as it wams,

Ry DirecTV has also emiploved a varieny of threats (o secure these exciusive-dealing

relationshins and enforce effectively indefinite adherence to tham. DirscTV has threziensd o
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withhote suppiles of its products from retatlers that sel! competitors™ high-power DBS service
and eguipment. and has lerminated contracts with retailers that have chosen or attemipted 1o deal
with EchoStar. Indeed. in response 10 Direc TV s threats. severa consumer 2lecironics outlets
tha: previous!y sold both Direc TV and EchoStar high-power DBS service and equipment either
terminated their sales of EchoStar-compatible receiving equipment or have informed EchoStar of
their intenuon 1o do so. To coerce agreement, DirecTV has also thrzatened non-exciusive
retailers with refusal io pay residual pavments already earnad. Once u retailer has joinad the
noveott. Direc TV polices adherence further by threatening termination of residuals shoutd that
firm chuose 1o deal with a competitor of DireeTV. Thus. Direc T\ has sought to impose
effectively indetinite terms on its exclusive-dealing contracts.

44, DirecTV's exclusive-dealing contracts with the rewilers have also bazn
supplemented and reinforced by an enforced understanding betwzen each rewailer and RCA.
pursuant to which retailers will ]osc; fi1e abiliry to carmv RCA HDT Vs if thev do not exclude the
goods and services of EchoStar, and subject to the threat that thev otherwise would be denied
RCA HDT\';'.. DirecTV has also used its exclusive arrangemenis with other HDTV
manufacturers. as explained in detail below. 1o threaten retailers with exclusion from access to
supplies of HDT Vs,

43, The anu-competitive purpose and effect of Dirac T\ s exclusive-deaiing program
outwergh any conceivable sales efficiencies or other economic advantages over a naturally

compatitive market.



